NORTH MIDDLETON TOWNSHIP

2051 Spring Road, Carlisle, PA 17013-1059
OFFICE (717) 243-8550 * FAX (717) 243-1135 + POLICE (717) 243-7910

January 19, 2016

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Reference:  Sunoco Pipeline L.P., Pennsylvania Pipeline Project

Dear Ms. Batoon:

Please be advised that the Township has a local Storm Water Management Plan effective in the
project area. After studying the proposed activity, it was found that the above referenced project
is consistent with the local Storm Water Management Plan.

In regard to the Floodplain Management Plan, the proposed activity for the above referenced

project has been studied. It is consistent with the FEMA Floodplain Management Program
effective in the Township.

Signature: N/‘w /ré’—"""

Title: 1\ Wishiy rwmg@;_.



North Middleton Township
2051 Spring Road
Carlisle, PA 17013

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Reference: Sunoco Pipeline L.P. — Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program Consistency Request

FLOODPLAIN CONSISTENCY:

No Plan X__Project is Consistent Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)

STORMWATER CONSISTENCY:

No Plan X__Project is Consistent Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)
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Mdhicipal Official (signature & title) Printed Name Date

Attachment A



